

PTO General Assembly Meeting

November 7th, 2019

Exec Board Members

President – Monica Soto
Volunteer Coord. – Mayra Sojo

Vice-President – Allison Hill
Communications Coord. – Jennifer Baker

Secretary – Nicki Iverson
Treasurer – Jennifer Baker

Committee Chairs

Box Tops Coordinator – Georjene

Community Relations Coordinator – Valeria Hernandez

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Budget Update: Currently \$17,145.15. Fundraiser made almost \$12,000. Students liked the Day of Awesome assembly. After some expenses come out, balance should have about \$27,000.
3. Grant Requests: Grant request for new popcorn machine. Maya motioned for approval, and seconded. Motion passed.
4. Read & Run ideas: Make it a thank you to families by low cost. Change it to a Friday night instead of Saturday. May 29th from 5-8. Make it a McGee block party. Could provide a movie around 6:30 in cafeteria. PTO provides bounce house, obstacle course and small bounce house for younger children. Mrs. L.P. will ask for cost if district would provide hotdogs and hamburgers, chips, pops. Field games, peaceful playground games, etc.
5. Upcoming events
 - a. PTO Hat Day Nov 26th
 - b. Papa Johns Nov 27th
 - c. Book Fair Dec 2th – 6th (conference week)
 - d. Donuts with dad and Santa Dec 6th
 - e. PTO Hat Day Dec 17th
 - f. Christmas Shoppe Dec. 18th – 20th Students have the opportunity to shop for Christmas presents for their family members. Eighty-five percent of gifts are under \$5.00.
6. Other: Panda Express dates Dec. 13th and March 6th. Get 40% of all McGee Sales.
 - a. Fundraiser update: Next year send home a picture of what the money will purchase, like canvas shade.
 - b. Box Tops needs to be announced more before March: Dojo and newsletter.
 - c. McGee Rollerena night: Georjene is going to check on this idea.
 - d. Beanies for Spirit Wear: longer ones were the preference with charcoal base color and red writing.
7. Next meeting agenda
8. Adjournment at __7:37__